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Dear Sir/Madam:,

This is a request under the Freedom of Infafmation Act. | request that copies o1 uie 1nowing ve p

all complaints filed and all related corresp@iidence memons ‘documents. INCIHHING bt e
or summary data, or other records and/or includirgin:ec fRBET v =

but based on company conduct regarding T-Mobile USA, Inc. (aka T-Mobile) and/or MetroPCS from January 1i s
2012 to the present.
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available, pleasesedo\ide tne mateharona'folyne basis.

In order to help determine fees, you shoh.u mow G O b Calaiipid e s oo f S hnanssefitJaborarganization !
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in the public interest. If tW

this, please contact me before proceeding...,

request, please provide a v
upan which you rely. Also,,

If you need to discuss this request, | carie Ica

Dorothy Louis

Chang i

O T —
New York, NY 100@2

(347) 726-1344°


mailto:Dorothy.Louis@changetowin.org

